Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:09 AM
To: Jacqui Wong; jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com; SUR; assignments
Cc: huplianhuateng@gmail.com
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204779/SNN4769A/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: AW1-jgv-ins-H84-123152-2024(jw)
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‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Jacqui,

We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's vehicle.
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.

Thank you
Hi LKK,

Please assist to arrange SJE PRS.
Refer to ezclaims.

Thank you

For pre/post repair survey matter, please email to sur@lkkauto.com
For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Regards,



Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K >Jffifs Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jacqui Wong <jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com

Cc: huplianhuateng@gmail.com; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204779/SNN4769A/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: AW1-jgv-ins-H84-123152-2024(jw)

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Sirs,

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: MAJESTIC CIVIL ENGINEERING
ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 9333 U & SNN 4769 A ON 24t AUGUST 2024 AT ALONG BKE TOWARDS PIE AT ABOUT 13:59 HOURS

We refer to your email dated 28" August 2024.

We confirmed that both parties are agreeable to appoint MARCUS CHUA KANG SENG (LKK) as the Single Joint Expert for the Survey of our client’s
vehicle no. XE 9333 U.

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for Pre-repair inspection as follows:

Venue : HUP LIAN HUAT ENGINEERING WORKS
No.38 Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539278



Contact Person : Mr Goh / Ms Si Hui (62823336)
For Surveyor

Please initial here after completion ofpre-repair survey.
Thank you.

Appointed Surveyor:
Name & Signature

Contact:

Date &Time

Surveyor during repair:

Date &Time:

Surveyor after repair:

Date &Time:

Please let us hear from you shortly.

Thank you.

Jacqui Wong (JW)
(Secretary to Ms Audrey Wong)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#25-03/04/05
Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 65342813 [Ext 111]

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com [mailto:donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2024 10:39 AM




To: lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com; jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com; jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204779/SNN4769A/C02/KHONGLH & Your Ref: AW1-jgv-ins-H84-XE9333U-2024(jw)

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X F-Jii3i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
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omissions in the contents resulting from email
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